PACIFIC POWER s et e

A DIVISION OF PACIFICORP

May 21, 2013

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
AND OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
550 Capitol Street NE, Suite 215
Salem, OR 97301-2551

Attn:  Filing Center
Re: Docket UM 1610 — Errata Filing

On May 20, 2013, PacifiCorp d/b/a Pacific Power submitted a Pre-hearing Memorandum in
docket UM 1610.

The Company has since identified an error on page 14, footnote 79. The Company requests that
the enclosed Errata — Pre-hearing Memorandum Page 14 be substituted for the originally-filed
Pre-hearing Memorandum Page 14.

Please contact Joelle Steward, Director of Pricing, Cost of Service and Regulatory Operations, at
(503) 813-5542 for questions on this matter.

Sincerely,

”
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William R. Griffith YD
Vice President, Regulation "
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exchanged critically important commercial, safety, and resource planning information.””

Establishing the LEO when the QF approves the final draft contract is also reasonable in the
context of specific requirements and timelines contained in Schedule 37, which restrict

PacifiCorp’s ability to frustrate the establishment of an LEO through extended negotiations.”®

6E. How should contracts address mechanical availability?

PacifiCorp currently uses an output guarantee, rather than a mechanical availability
guarantee (MAG) for all QF resources except wind QFs and QFs delivering power on a non-firm
basis.” There is currently no industry standard MAG for wind projects, although it is widely
believed that the North American Electric Reliability Corporation will require owners of wind
project to report outage data in the future.®® PacifiCorp recommends increasing the MAG in its
standard QF contracts. Specifically, for new wind QF contracts, the Guaranteed Availability
should be increased from 0.875 to 0.90 for contract year three and all remaining contract years
for the term of the contract. For existing QF projects that are renewing a contract or have
previously had a contract with another utility, the Guaranteed Availability should be set at 0.90
starting in contract year one. In PacifiCorp’s experience, wind QFs have consistently
demonstrated an ability to meet these levels of Guaranteed Availability after excluding hours lost
to force majeure and scheduled maintenance.*’

In addition, PacifiCorp’s current definition for availability in its standard QF'contract
allows 240 hours per year per wind turbine for scheduled wind turbine maintenance. PacifiCorp

proposes reducing this to 60 hours per wind turbine. PacifiCorp’s recent experience

demonstrates that this change is reasonable.®

7 1d. at 29.

™ 1d at 28.

7 PAC/203, Griswold/2. PacifiCorp would prefer an output guarantee over a MAG even for wind QFs, but
PacifiCorp has found that wind QFs are unwilling or unable to provide an output guarantee and will only provide a
MAG. 1d at 3.

* Id. at 3-4.

8 1d at 4.

21d at5.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I served a true and correct copy of PacifiCorp’s Errata Filing in the
Investigation into Qualifying Facility Contracting and Pricing on the parties listed below
via electronic mail and/or US mail in compliance with OAR 860-001-0180.

Renee M. France (W) (C)
Oregon Department of Justice
Natural Resources Section
1162 Court St NE

Salem, OR 97301-4096
renee.m.france(@doj.state.or.us

Kacia Brockman (W) (C)
Energy Policy Analyst
Oregon Department of Energy
625 Marion St NE

Salem, OR 97301
kacia.brockman@state.or.us

Julia Hilton (W) (C)
Idaho Power Company
PO Box 70

Boise, ID 83707-0070
ihilton@idahopower.com
dockets@idahopower.com

Lisa F. Rackner (W) (C)

McDowell Rackner & Gibson PC

419 SW 11" Ave., Suite 400
Portland, OR 97205
dockets@med-law.com

J. Richard George (W) (C)

Portland General Electric Company
121 SW Salmon St. — TWTC1301

Portland, OR 97204
richard.george(@pen.com
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Matt Krumenauer (W) (C)
Senior Policy Analyst

Oregon Department of Energy
625 Marion St NE

Salem, OR 97301
matt.krumenauer(@state.or.us

John W. Stephens (W) (C)
Esler Stephens & Buckley
888 SW Fifth Ave., Ste. 700
Portland, OR 97204-2021
stephens@eslerstephens.com
mec(@eslerstephens.com

Donovan E. Walker (W) (C)
Idaho Power Company

PO Box 70

Boise, ID 83707-0070
dwalker@idahopower.com

Adam Bless (W) (C)

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
PO Box 2148

Salem, OR 97308
adam.bless(@state.or.us

Jay Tinker (W) (C)

Portland General Electric Company
121 SW Salmon St. — TWTC0702
Portland, OR 97204
Pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com
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Brittany Andrus (W) (C)

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
PO Box 2148

Salem, OR 97308
brittany.andrus(@state.or.us

Stephanie S. Andrus (W) (C)

PUC Staff — Department of Justice
Business Activities Section

1162 Court St. NE

Salem, OR 97301-4096
stephanie.andrus(@state.or.us

Megan Walseth Decker (W) (C)
Renewable Northwest Project
421 SW 6th Ave., Ste. 1125
Portland, OR 97204
megan@rnp.com

Mike McArthur (W)
Executive Director
Association of OR Counties
PO Box 12729

Salem, OR 97309
mmcarthur@aocweb.org

Chad M. Stokes (W)

Cable Houston Benedict Haagensen &
Lloyd LLP

1001 SW Fifth Ave, Suite 2000
Portland, OR 97204-1136
cstokes@cablehuston.com

OPUC Dockets (W)

Citizens’ Utility Board of Oregon
610 SW Broadway, Suite 400
Portland, OR 97205
dockets@oregoncub.org

G. Catriona McCracken (W) (C)
Citizens’ Utility Board of Oregon
610 SW Broadway, Suite 400
Portland, OR 97205
catriona@oregoncub.org

RNP Dockets (W)
Renewable Northwest Project
421 SW 6th Ave., Ste. 1125
Portland, OR 97204
dockets@rnp.org

Will K. Carey (W)

Annala, Carey, Baker, Et Al., PC
PO Box 325

Hood River, OR 97031
wearey(@hoodriverattorneys.com

Richard Lorenz (W) (C)

Cable Houston Benedict Haagensen &
Lloyd LLP

1001 SW Fifth Ave, Suite 2000
Portland, OR 97204-1136
rlorenz(@cablehuston.com

J. Laurence Cable (W)

Cable Houston Benedict Et Al
1001 SW Fifth Ave, Suite 2000
Portland, OR 97204-1136
lcable@cablehuston.com

Robert Jenks (W) (C)

Citizens’ Utility Board of Oregon
610 SW Broadway, Suite 400
Portland, OR 97205
bob@oregoncub.org

David Tooze (W)

City of Portland — Planning &
Sustainability

1900 SW 4™ Suite 7100

Portland, OR 97201
David.tooze@portlandoregon.gov

Melinda J. Davison (W) (C)

Davison Van Cleve PC

333 SW Taylor, Suite 400

Portland, OR 97204
mid@dvclaw.com; mail@dvclaw.com
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Diane Henkels (W) (C)
Cleantech Law Partners PC
6228 SW Hood

Portland, OR 97239

dhenkels@cleantechlawpartners.com

Irion A. Sanger (W) (C)
Davison Van Cleve

333 SW Taylor, Suite 400
Portland, OR 97204
ias@dvclaw.com

S. Bradley Van Cleve (W) (C)
Davison Van Cleve PC

333 SW Taylor, Suite 400
Portland, OR 97204
bve@dvelaw.com

John M. Volkman (W)

Energy Trust of Oregon

421 SW Oak Street, #300
Portland, OR 97204-1817
john.volkman@energytrust.org

John Harvey (W) (C)

Exelon Wind LLC

4601 Westown Parkway, Suite 300
Wet Des Moines, 1A 50266
John.harvey@exelon.com

Jeffrey S. Lovinger (W) (C)
Lovinger Kaufmann LLP

825 NE Multnomah, Suite 925
Portland, OR 97232-2150
lovinger@lklaw.com

Bill Eddie (W) (C)

One Energy Renewables

206 NE 28" Avenue

Portland, OR 97232
Bill@oneenergyrenewables.com

Elaine Prause (W)

Energy Trust of Oregon

421 SW Qak Street, #300
Portland, OR 97204-1817
Flaine.prause(@energytrust.org

Cynthia Fonner Brady (W)

Exelon Business Services Company, LLC
4300 Winfield Rd

Warrenville, IL, 60555
cynthia.brady(@constellation.com

Kenneth Kaufmann (W) (C)
Lovinger Kaufmann LLP

825 NE Multnomah, Suite 925
Portland, OR 97232-2150
Kaufmann@lklaw.com

Daren Anderson (W)

Northwest Energy Systems Company LLC
1800 NE 8™ Street, Suite 320

Bellevue, WA 98004-1600
da@thenescogroup.com

Glenn Montgomery (W)
Oregon Solar Energy Industries
Association

PO Box 14927

Portland, OR 97293
glenn@oseia.org

Mark Pete Pengilly (W)

Oregonians for Renewable Energy Policy
PO Box 10221

Portland, OR 97296
mpengilly@gmail.com

Mary Wiencke (W) (C)

Pacific Power

825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 1800
Portland, OR 97232
Mary.wiencke@pacificorp.com
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Kathleen Newman (W)

Oregonians for Renewable Energy Policy
1553 NE Greensword Drive

Hillsboro, OR 97214
kathleenoipl@frontier.com;
k.a.newman(@frontier.com

R. Bryce Dalley (W) (C)

Pacific Power

825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 2000
Portland, OR 97232
Bryce.dallev@pacificorp.com

Oregon Dockets (W)

PacifiCorp dba Pacific Power

825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 2000
Portland, OR 97232
Oregondockets@pacificorp.com

John Lowe (W)

Renewable Energy Coalition
12050 SW Tremont Street
Portland, OR 97225-5430
jravenesanmarcos@yvahoo.com

Peter J. Richardson (W) (C)
Richardson & O’Leary PLL.C
PO Box 7218

Boise, ID 83702
peter(@richardsonandoleary.com

James Birkelund (W) (C)

Small Business Utility Advocates
548 Market Street, Suite 11200
San Francisco, CA 94104
iames(@utilityadvocates.org

Dated this 21* day of May 2013.

Donald W. Schoenbeck (W) (C)
Regulatory & Cogeneration Services Inc
900 Washington St, Suite 780
Vancouver, WA 98660-3455
dws@r-c-s-in¢.com

Gregory M. Adams (W) (C)
Richardson & O’Leary

PO Box 7218

Boise, ID 83702
greg(@richardsonandoleary.com

Toni Roush (W)
Roush Hydro Inc
366 E Water
Stayton, OR 97383
tmroush@wvi.com

David A Lokting (W)

Stoll Berne

209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500
Portland, OR 97204
dlokting(@stolberne.com

Thomas H. Nelson (W)
Attorney at Law

PO Box 1211

Welches, OR 97067-1211
nelson@thenelson.com

Loyd Fery (W)

11022 Rainwater Lane SE
Aumsville, OR 97325
dichain@wvi.com
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Carrie Meyer i

Supervisor, Regulatory Operations
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